
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order PO-1670 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd
1 message

Robert@cardiotec.co.uk <Robert@cardiotec.co.uk> 19 January 2025 at 13:12
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

We would like to bring the original orders PO1360 & 1392 in line with the new
order PO1670 running to December 2025.

I have attached amended PO 1360 & 1392 to accommodate this.

Any questions please let me know.

Regards

Robert

 

Robert Barr
T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2025 15:17
To: Robert Cardiotec <robert@cardiotec.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order PO-1670 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd

 

Good afternoon Robert,

 

I have placed your orders. As there are so many, I have not been able to send the order confirmations.

 

The orders on our system are as follows:
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For 4420815:

 

Our order ref CVM154110 - has been part shipped  PO-1649 *

Our order ref CVM150237 - awaiting stock               PO-1360-4 for 20 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150239 - February order              PO-1360-5 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150240 - March order                  PO-1360-6 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150241 - April order                     PO-1360-7 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150242 - May order                     PO-1360-8 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150243 - June order                    PO-1360-9 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150244 - July order                      PO-1360-10 for 40 x 4420815

Our order ref CVM150245 - August order                 PO-1360-11 for 40 x 4420815

 

For 4420816:

 

Our order ref CVM154110 -  has been part shipped.  PO-1649 *

Our order ref CVM154400 -  February order              PO-1670-1 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154401 -  March order                   PO-1670-2 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154402 -  April order                      PO-1670-3 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154404 -  May order                      PO-1670-4 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154405 -  June order                     PO-1670-5 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154406 -  July order                      PO-1670-6 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154408 -  August order                 PO-1670-7 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154410 -  September order           PO-1670-8 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154411 -  October order                PO-1670-9 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154412-  November order             PO-1670-10 for 20 x 4420816

Our order ref CVM154413 -  December order            PO-1670-11 for 20 x 4420816

 

For 4420821:

 

Our order ref CVM150619 -  February order              PO-1392-5 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150620 -  March order                  PO-1392-6 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150622 -  April order                     PO-1392-7 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150623 -  May order                     PO-1392-8 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150625 -  June order                    PO-1392-9 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150626 -  July order                      PO-1392-10 for 20 x 4420821

Our order ref CVM150627-  August order                  PO-1392-11 for 20 x 4420821
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Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 13 Jan 2025 at 10:24, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Robert,

 

Thank you for your new orders, starting February 2025.  I will place these as soon as possible.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths
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On Fri, 10 Jan 2025 at 14:46, helen lamb <helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Robert Barr <messaging-service@post.xero.com>
Date: Fri, 10 Jan 2025 at 14:05
Subject: Purchase Order PO-1670 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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Hi Kate,

Please find attached purchase order PO-1670

Delivery address and instructions are included in the purchase order.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
Cardiotec

 

2 attachments

Purchase Order PO1360.pdf
99K

Purchase Order PO1392.pdf
99K
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